DATE:
LOCATION:
TIME:
2:00-2:10
2:10-2:20
2:20-2:30
2:30 - 2:40
2:40 - 2:50
2:50-3:15
3:15-4:00
4:00 — 4:30
4:30

Cape Light Compact
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

Wednesday, March 9, 2016

Innovation Room, Open Cape Building

3195 Main Street, Barnstable County Complex
2:00 — 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes

Treasurer’s Report, Potential Vote to Ratify Treasurers' Approval of Contracts
Chairman’s Report

Administrator’s Report

Energy Efticiency Update

1. Review of 2015 Preliminary Savings and Benefits, Meredith Miller

2. Discussion and Potential Vote on Boune Middle School, Margaret Song

3. Discussion and Potential Vote on Clarifying Commercial & Industrial
Programs — Policy for Non Profits, Margaret Song

Presentation and Discussion on Grid Modernization and Plans filed by
Massachusetts Distribution Companies (DPU 15-120, 15-121 and 15-122), and
Overview of Micro Grids, Austin Brandt and Kevin Galligan

Open Session Vote on entry into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A
§21(a}(3) to discuss litigation strategies and potential vote regarding Electric
Distribution Companies and Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Capacity Contracts,
DPU 15-181, DPU 16-05 and DPU 16-07

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair
Did Not Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)



Cape Light Compact

Governing Board

Open Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, February 10, 2016

The Cape Light Compact Governing Board met on Wednesday, February 10, 2016 in the Innovation Room,
Open Cape Building, Bamstable County Complex, 3195 Main Street, Barnstable MA 02630 at 2:00 p.m.

PRESENT WERE:

Joyce Flynn, Chairwoman, Yarmouth
Robert Schofield, Vice-Chair, Bourne

Peter Cocolis, Treasurer, Chatham

Ronald Zweig, Secretary, Falmouth

Richard Toole, Member at Large, Oak Bluffs by hone
David Anthony, Barnstable

Deane Keuch, Brewster

Frederick Fenlon, Eastham

. Valerie Bell, Harwich

10. Raymond Castillo, Orleans

11. Thomas Donegan, Provincetown — by phone
12. Joshua Peters, Sandwich

13. Joseph Buteau, Truro

14. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

15. Sue Hruby, W. Tisbury

R

LEGAL COUNSEL
Audrey Eidelman, Esq., BCK Law, PC

Jeffrey Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, PC — by phone from 2:58 pm. -

STAFF PRESENT:

Maggie Downey, Administrator

Meredith Miller, EM&V Manager

Margaret Song, Commercial & Industrial Program Manager
Austin Brandt, Power Supply Planner

Lindsay Henderson, Data Analyst & Marketing Coordinator
Karen Loura, Administrative Assistant

ABSENT WERE:

16. Michael Hebert, Aquinnah

17. Sheila Lyons, Barnstable County

18. Tim Carroll, Chilmark

19. Brad Crowell, Dennis

20. John Ally, Dukes County Member elect
21. Paul Pimentel, Edgartown

22. Thomas Mayo, Mashpee

23. Tisbury — vacant

Members physically present: 13
Members participating by phone: 2

4:00 p.m.

Chr. Flynn called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. stating the Meeting Notice/Agenda had been duly posted on
the Cape Light Compact website in accordance with the Open Meeting Law. The Chair acknowledged remote
participation of Richard Toole and Thomas Donegan due to other obligations.

PuBLIC COMMENT
There were no members of the Public present.

CONSIDERATION OF MEETING MINUTES

R. Zweig submitted the January 27, 2016 Meeting Minutes for approval. D. Anthony requested correction of a
typographical error on page 2. P. Cocolis moved the Board vote to accept the minutes as corrected, seconded by R.

Schofield and voted by roll call as follows:
1. J. Flynn, Yarmouth Yes

9. T. Donegan, Provincetown

Yes



Draft minutes subject to addition, correction and Board approval.

2. R. Schafield, Bourne Yes 10. J. Peters, Sandwich Yes
3. P. Cocolis, Chatham Yes 11. J. Buteau, Truro Yes
4. V. Bell, Harwich Yes 12. R. Elkin, Wellfleet Yes
3. D. Anthony, Barnstable Yes 13. S. Hruby, W. Tisbury Yes
6. F. Fenlon, Eastham Yes 14. D. Keuch, Brewster Yes
7. R. Zweig, Falmouth Yes 15. R. Castillo, Orleans Abs
8. R Toole, Oak Bluffs

Motion carried in the affirmative (14-0-1)

TREASURER’S REPORT

P. Cocolis reviewed the summary of contracts approved since last meeting. S. Hruby moved the Board vote to ratify the
actions of the Treasurer, seconded by R. Schofield and voted by roll call as follows:

1. D. Anthony, Barnstable Yes 9. R. Castillo, Orleans Abs
2. R. Schofield, Bourne Yes 10. T. Donegan, Provincetown Yes
3. D. Keuch, Brewster Yes 11. J. Peters, Sandwich Yes
4. P. Cocolis, Chatham Yes 12. J. Buteau, Truro Yes
5. F. Fenlon, Eastham Yes 13. R Elkin, Wellfleet Yes
6. R. Zweig, Falmouth Yes 14. 8. Hruby, W. Tisbury Yes
7. V. Bell, Harwich Yes 15. J. Flynn, Yarmouth Yes
8. R. Toole, Oak Biuffs Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (15-0-0)

CHAIRMAN’'S REPORT
Chr. Flynn encouraged members to engage commercial and industrial businesses as potential customers in their
travels.

DISCUSSION AND PRESENTATION ON ENERGY EFFICIENCY PLAN COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL PROGRAMS —
MUNICIPAL AND NON PROFITS, POTENTIAL VOTE ON ANY RECOMMENDED ACTION, MARGARET SONG

M. Song provided a Power Point Presentation entitled Commercial & Industrial Programs. There was
discussion about the timing of Municipal projects within the 3-year plan and municipal budget cycles. The
Cape Light Compact has recently contracted with Peregrine Energy who has good experience working with
Municipalities. Peregrine has a planning tool currently in use in Amesbury which provides Towns with a living
document to track equipment and usage. Mass Energy Insights produced a tool for use in the green
communities program and they are available to any town. The Board was in support and the staff will test with
the Towns,

The sense of the board is comfortable with the changes for municipal customers which are addressed through
the program.  D. Anthony said he thinks changes will have an impact on the amount of work the town will need
to do.

Non-profit Organizations Program
M. Song reviewed qualifying criteria to participate in the Non-profit Organization (NPO) Program. She said the

goal is to serve 100 NPQO’s. She reported there have been 4 NPO inquiries already but the demand or popularity
is unknown. The incentives are up to 100% for all cost effective measures. The eligibility criteria are listed on
the application and are on the Compact’s web site. The members were encouraged to submit candidates. Chr.

e x e A — X 0 R A T L —

CAPE LIGHT COMPACT GOVERNING BOARD
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016 OPEN SESSION MEETING MINUTES

(¥}



Draft minutes subject to addition, correction and Board approval.

Flynn suggested adding ownership as a pre-requisite. 501 (C) 3 organizations are required to file annual
reports.

GRID MODERNIZATION PLANS FILED BY MASSACHUSETTS DISTRIBUTION COMPANIES (DPU 15-120, 15-121
AND 15-122)

M. Downey presented the Grid Mod White Paper prepared by Stephan Wollenburg. The Tech Council has
requested the White Paper as soon as it is complete. She said members can also share this with their Selectmen.
There was discussion about micro grids and the Town of Barnstable was used as an example. A Brandt is
working with the Clean Energy Center. Micro grids provide more of a circular (two way) flow of energy that
has isolated storage capability. R Elkin asked a question about technology installed in Quebec.. He noted that
Quebec has bi-directional transformers 100%. J. Flynn asked to have staff research and report back to board.
There was discussion about Grid Modernization in Rhode Island. S. Wollenburg and A. Brandt will prepare a
presentation covering the topic and Kevin Galligan can provide a presentation on micro grids in general from an
engineering standpoint possibly at the March meeting.

DRAFT BOARD MEMBER ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Board reviewed the re-drafted Roles & Responsibilities. S. Hruby asked about Board Members who never
attend meetings. There was discussion about the Board’s responsibility for general management. The Board
agreed to insert “alternates” so that the first bullet will read “Compact Governing Board members/alternates
shall use their best efforts to...” P. Cocolis moved the Board vote to accept the Cape Light Compact Governing
Board Roles and Responsibilities dated February 10, 2016 as amended, seconded by S. Hruby and voted by roll

call as follows:

1. D. Anthony, Barnstable Yes 9. R. Castillo, Orleans Abs
2. R. Schofield, Bourne Yes 10. T. Donegan, Provincetown Yes
3. D. Keuch, Brewster Yes 11. J. Peters, Sandwich Yes
4. P. Cocolis, Chatham Yes 12, J. Buteau, Truro Yes
5. F. Fenlon, Eastham Yes 13. R. Elkin, Wellfleet Yes
6. R. Zweig, Falmouth Yes 14. S. Hruby, W. Tisbury Yes
7. V. Bell, Harwich Yes 15. J. Flynn, Yarmouth Yes
8. R. Toole, Oak Bluffs Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (15-0-0)

BOARD MEMBER UPDATE (RESERVED FOR UPDATES ON MEMBER ACTIVITIES THE CHAIR DID NOT

REASONABLY ANTICIPATE WOULD BE DISCUSSED — NO VOTING)

¢ S Hruby request to see data on power supply customer participation quarterly or bi annually w/o creating
too much paperwork. She is interested to see trends.

e P. Cocolis reported on receipt of marketing mail from Direct Energy.

e P. Gocolis reported on an article about Delegate Princi’s proposal to revamp the county government to
combine the Assembly of Delegates and the Cape Cod Commission and assembling a 5-7 member board
run Barnstable County.

e R. Toole reported on M. Downey’s presentation to the Oak Bluffs Selectmen on February 9%, He said
she did a very professional and great job.

« Elkin asked about the marketing plan and whether the Compact should discuss seeking alternate fiscal
agents.

AT SO T D LS P R TN v R a3 TN T S T o e " T e e T YT TS o e T S TR AT LT R DA——n 1 M T —

CAPE LIGHT COMPACT GOVERNING BOARD
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016 OPEN SESSION MEETING MINUTES



Draft minutes subject to addition, correction and Board approval.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Power Supply Marketing Campaign
M. Downey provided the Power Supply Marketing Plan Update. The Cape Light Compact will begin marketing

and ConEdison Solutions will provide newspaper advertising and direct mailings to lost customers.

L. Henderson provided a review of the Power Supply Marketing Campaign. She said a “How to Read Your
Bill” flyer is being developed for placement in libraries, etc. and there are a few presentations scheduled at
senior centers. She asked members to provide feedback if they get it. ConEdison Solutions is keeping track of
how customers heard of our program.

DPU 16-161

M. Downey reported on DPU 16-181 which contains a large legal announcement addressing new Natural Gas
(NG) pipelines and potential long-term contracts. She said the Compact will need to make a decision timely
whether to intervene. She described the issue is that Natural Gas prices drives the price of electricity generation
in New England and there are currently pipe-line constraints. They are seeking to have electric customers pay
the expense to expand NG pipelines. The Cape Light Compact Staff and technical consultants have expressed
concern over the proposal. She said she anticipates this will likely be an expensive docket to participate in but
that there may be other partners out there.

Atty. Bernstein reviewed liquid natural gas transportation and the Algonquin pipeline. He said Eversource is
seeking to contract for transportation of 98,000 million British Thermal Units (BTUs)/day capacity and 78,400
million BTUs for 20 years and other contracts for smaller amounts. Transportation is from the Marcella shale
fracked gas. Plans include a new LNG plant in Acushnet that will be served. It also seeks approval of a
reliability service program. Eversource’s argument is that it will benefit all electric ratepayers. Petitions/filings
are due to DPU by 2/25. There is a LNG facility plant permitted or proposed in Acushnet that will be served by
this.

There was discussion about forms of filing, (i.e., as interested party, full participant, in support or against).
Atty. Bernstein said an initial filing is within budget but the Board will need to consider how far to go relative
to budgets. R. Zweig said the Marcella shale NG reserves were reported to be in decline; and if so, it does not
make sense to build pipelines to that reserve.

P. Cocolis recommended positioning the Compact to understand and then decide how to proceed. The Ultility
seeks to have the consumer pay for the pipeline up front. There was a sense of the board to file initially and
then revisit.

Administrative Services Agreement
M. Downey reported the Administrative Services Agreement between Cape Light Compact and Barnstable

County is being updated. It will be useful regardless of the fiscal agent entity. The Compact has not engaged
anyone else for fiscal agency. She will notify the Board when it is finalized and when it will go before the
County Commissioners for approval. She urged Board members to attend. The Cape Light Compact pays
100% of its expense and generates positive revenues for Barnstable County.

[ L D T . e T P AT

CAPE LIGHT COMPACT GOVERNING BOARD
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016 OPEN SESSION MEETING MINUTES



Draft minutes subject to addition, correction and Board approval.

Sponsorships
M. Downey reported the Department of Public Utilities (DPU) has required a Sponsorship Policy, which will be

brought back to the Board at a future meeting. In general, Board Members should not serve on other boards
sponsored by the Cape Light Compact.

Next Meeting
The next Board Meeting will take place March 9,2016 @ 2:00 p.m. M. Downey said there may be a possible

need to meet also on March 23, 2016.

ADJOURNMENT
At 4:17 p.m., 8. Hruby moved the Board vote to adjourn, seconded by P. Cocolis, and voted unanimously in
Javor.

Respectfully submitted,
Karen E. Loura

LiST OF DOCUMENTS & EXHIBITS
e Meeting Notice/Agenda
January 27, 2016 Meeting Minutes — Draft
Contract Summary update {1/28/16-2/10/16)
Commercial & Industrial Programs Power Point Presentation
Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities Grid Modernization Plan Proceedings and Cape Light
Compact Participation by Stephan Wollenburg, dated February 10, 2016
Draft Non-Profit Enhanced Incentive Application
» Draft Cape Light Compact Governing Board Roles and Responsibilities dated February 10, 2016

CAPE LIGHT COMPACT GOVERNING BOARD
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016 OPEN SESSION MEETING MINUTES

[ %y



Aquinnah
Barnstable

®Barnstable
County

Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark,

Dennts

Dukes
County

Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury
Truro
Wellfleet
West Tisbury

Yarmouth

T T,

Agenda Action Request
Cape Light Compact
Meeting Date: 3/9/2016

Ratify Actions of Treasurer

REQUESTED BY: Peter Cocolis

Proposed Motion(s)

I move the Board vote to ratify the actions of the Compact Treasurer relative to Compact
contracts from February 16, 2016 through March 8, 2016.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or

appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote.

Additional Information

« This motion is consistent with the Board's March 11, 2015 vote to establish a
contract review process

Record of Board Action
Second by: # Aye | # Nay

Motion by: '

# Abstain Disposition




910Z/8/¢€ A Ssdmusag uonenjeal  o9T/0e/9-91/T/T 00'000°055% *Ju) ‘dnous YN
s1npoud 7§ Sunydy pue
UoIINIISUuO]) Mo (eljuapisay

910Z/8/€ A saznas uawadeven|  6T/0€/9-91/1/1 00°000'00TS YINIA
E]EQ UONEN|EAT |RIIUDPISaY

910z/z/E ondwiax3 90E YJ N JO/VDSIH|  ot/TEfZT-9T/T/T 00°005°09% 00'005°09% “3u| ‘sanaras ABJau3 WD
_m_u:mﬁ_mmm_ 0] Juswpusuly 1ST

qroz/e/e  |9toz/szfe A wesdoud vonannsuol|  £LT/1€/ZT-91/1/2 x11ew Supnd dnouo 1ptam YL
MoN _\U 104 Denuo)

gtozfe/e  |9r0e/Ltfe hodwaxa gog 'yJ N Penuo) sadmas Auana|  91/0e/9-91/T/T 00'0ZT'ESTS 00'0ZT'ESTS  |™2ui'samiound3 ABleu] asdeuds
AS19u3 0} JUBPUBWY ST

910Z/2/€  |9T02/L1/2 Lopidwaxa gog 'yo N $33)A495 1oenUOD 1eW|  9T/0E/9-9T/T/T 00°029°t9% 00°029'p95  |ur'suwouos3 Adsau3 asdeuks
Aede) piemuod pue|Su3
MaN 0S| T} Jusipuawy puz

910z/e/e  |910Z/L1/2 hondwaxa gog 'yJ N wenue) sadas el ST/TE/ZT-ST/T/01 00'008'8L5 00'000°5TS “3u( “sawou0d3 Afiau] asdeuds
Aoede) piemaod puejduz
MIN 0S| 0 Jualupually IST

9t0z/e/E 9102/91/C d3Y 9pIMaIBIS-A weidolg syonposd| 91/1E/ZT-9T/1/1 00'000°065 dnog snwpe)
2 m:_uzm_._ 30 S3JAIBG uoneanp3y
@ 3unayiepy 0} Juawpuawy 1sT

910z/e/E  |910Z/9%/2 A S9IIAIBS JVAH [enuapisad;  9T/TE/ZT-9T/T/T 00'00Z'€9S ynsayvaImn

St0z/Z/E  |9t0E/91/C A Jopuap| BI/TE/ZT-9T/1/T |(3@3png 910Z) TRO'ELE'TTS Suuaauisug asiy
pea sadnias Adiaul awoH

panoiddy s pauag N/A painloig asoding wJiajg 1Ie4U0)D JO JUNOLUY JUIWPUIY aweN sopuap
Jauoissiwiwo) | {a)/pasosddy(y} Ajaannadweo) JO Junowy
§110203 g

9T/6/€-9T/01/Z Pancrddy s1aenuo)
voday s,Jamnsealy -pedwod 1ydn adey




03/09/201€ 13:11 |Barnstable County |® 3
mcdowney | *EXPENDITURE TOTALS |glytdbud

FOR 2016 09

0RTGINAL APPROP TRANFRE/ADJIENTS BEVISED BUDGET ¥YTD EXBENDED ENZUSBRANCES  AVAILARLE BUDGET v USED

EO74 5100 CLC OPERTG FD-SALARIES

0.00 1945,5395.00 194,586.00 158,930.66 0.00 45,655.32 76.5%+
8074 5212 CLC QPERTG FD-TELEPHONES

0.00 3,000.00 3,000,006 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 . 0%
8074 E220 CL.C OPERTG FD-UTILITIES

0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,654.92 0,00 1,E45.08 55.0%
8074 5233 CLC OPERTG FD-AUDIT/ACCTG BVCS

0.00 32,900.00 32,900.00 11,000.00 .00 21,300.00 23.4%
BD74 5235 CLC QPERTG FD-LEGAL SERVICES

0.00 299,375.00 259%,375.00 99,323.32 0.q00 200,05:.68 13.2%
BO74 5238 CLC QPERTG FD-IT COUNTY SUPPRT

0.00 g,750.00 a8,759.00 6,038,538 0.00 651.02 92.6%"
E074 5239 CLT OPERTG FD-CONTRACTUAL

0.00 65,000.00 65,0G00.00 33,127,860 20,745.00 11,127.40 82.9%*
EQT4 5244 CLT OPERATG FD-FROFESS DEVELOP

0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,160.00 0.¢0 3,E40.00 23.2%
6074 5270 CLC OPZRATG FD-CUSTO/MAIN-CHNTY

0.00 3,225.00 9,226.00 9,226.00 ¢.00 0.00 100.0%"
BO74 5281 CLC OPERTG FD-OUTSTATE TRAVEL

0.00 h §,000.00 €,000.00 2,101.75 0.00 1,898.25 35.0%
8074 5282 CLC OPERTG FD-IN STATE TRAVEL

0.00 1€,000.00 15, 000,00 12,983.67 149.75 2,6567.58 E3.3%"
8074 5291 CLC OPERTG FD-ADVERTISING

0.00 38,561.00 33,5561.00 73,692 70 f 0.00 14,867.30 61.4%
E074 5293 CLC QPER-OUTRCH/MARKETG CONTRC

0.00 76,520.75 7€,520.75 ' 69,937.75 1,265.0v 5,258.00 33.1%~
8075 5294 . CLC OPERTG FD-FREIGHT/SHIPPG

o.00C 250,00 250.00 35.14 0.00 214.85 14.1%
ED73 52935 CLC OPERTG FD-PRINTG/COPYS

0.00 10,€27,30 10,627.30 4,384.71 §,465.05 7717.54 92.7%"
E074 5295 CLC OPERTG-LED ST LIGHTS-CONTR

a.00 12,944.25 12,%34.25 0.00 .00 12,944.28 0%
BG74 5320 CLC OPERTG FR-FO0D SUPPLIES

0.00 50C.00 500.00 155.20 0.00 304.80 32.0%
6074 5351 CLC OPERTG FO-POSTAGE

0.00 13,851.52 13,651.52 5,447.21 6,518.03 1,885.28 EE.4%"
8074 5339 CLC OPERTG FD-SUPPLIES

0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 401.47 54 .60 1,513.93 24.3%



03/09/2016 13:11 |Barnstable County Ip 2

mdovney | *EXPENDITURE TOTALS |glytdbud
FOR 2016 09
ORTGINAL ABPROP TRANFRS /ADJSMTS REVISEN BUDGET ¥TD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANTES  AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

BO74 5421 CLC OPERTG FD-SPONSORSHIPS

0.00 30,000.00 10, 000,00 16,465.00 7,000.00 6,535.00 78.2%*
2074 5429 CLC OPERTG FD-5UBSCRIPTIONS

¢.00 2,500.00 2,500, 00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 .0%
go74 5433 €L OPERTG FD-PUSLIC OFFICL iINS

0.00 8,208.51 g,208.51 7,651,986 ¢.00 556,55 93,25
E074 5462 CLC OPERTG FD-BUTLDING RENTAL

0.00 17,500, 00 17,500.00 14,725.44 ©.00 2,774.56 84.1%+
EX74 5463 CLC OPERTG FD-EQUIP RENTAL

0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10, 000,00 0%
4071 5193 CLC OPERTG FD-BANK FEES

0. 00 200.00 200.00 38,44 0,00 161.56 19.2%
8074 5981 CLC OPERTG FD-RETIREMENT .

0.00 33,080.00 33,080.00 43,481, 0u0 0.00 -12,401,00 137.5%+
8074 5983 CLC OPERTG FD-GRP INSUR

.60 33,557.00 13,557.00 12,406.61 .00 21,150,239 37.0%
8074 5984 CLE OPERTG FD-MEDICARE

0. 00 3,217.00 3,217.00 2,078.40 0,00 1.138.60 64.6%
8074 §990 CLC OPERTG FD-FINANCE SUPPORT

0.00 4,791.49 4,791.49 4,791.49 D.00 0.00 100.0%*

GRAND TOTAL
0.00 942,645.82 942,645.82 536,400.44 41,426.43 364, BLE .95 E1.3%

** END OF REPORT - Gensrated by Maggie Downey *+



2015 @q@ggma@% EE Results

s\ol:.zm together toward a smarter energy future




Introduction

Preliminary Results for last year of 2013-2015 Three
Year Plan

Final results with filing of Term Year Report likely in
June

Context in history and projections for 2016-2018
How the Other PAs did



: >=::m_ mms:mm Lifetime |
; Benefits |
i (2015 MTM) | . (MWh) | Savings (MWh) |
Planned
Residential 22,707,927 75,585,299 16,696 156,226 4.33
Low-Income 4,325,302 12,360,221 1,647 14,330 3.43
C&I 13,953,080 37,143,147 19,934 214,709 4,12
Total 40,986,309 | 125,088,667 38,276 385,265 | 4.16
Preliminary*
Residential 19,355,108 | 115,411,026 26,925 346,769 | 4.00
Low-Income 3,375,278 8,590,673 1,624 21,033 2.69
C&l 10,531,356 45,197,997 25,152 299,733 3.78
Total 33,261,741 | 169,199,696 53,701 667,534 3.85
% of Goal 81% 135% 140% 173% n/a

*Preliminary results as reported in CLC’s Q4 Report. Budget figures include MUNIS-reported expenditures
through 12/31/2015. Additional expenditures and associated savings and benefits will be included in CLC’s final
2015 results in the 2015 Term Report.



How the Other PAs Did

200%
X 180%
160%
140%
120%
100%
80%
60%
40%
20%

0%

Percent of 2015 Goal Achieved (%

Compact National Grid Eversource Unitil Statewide

m Costs, MTM  m Costs, Plan m Benefits m Lifetime Savings



Where We’ve Been and Where We're e 2
Going

$180 >n8m_ Projected <

S 2007-2015 Benefits = $704M
$140
$120
-~ $100
v mmo
$60
$40
$20 _ -
$0 l- l- mE B

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

B Costs B Benefits



2010-2018 COMPARISON

Cape Light Compact 2010-2018 Comparison
_ | 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 || 2016 2017 2018

Expenditures $14aM S17M $26M $26M S37TM $33M S39M $43M 547M

Benefits $38M S69M S96M  S107M  $139M  $169M | S123M  S130M  5143M
Annual Savings (MWh) 15K 25K 29K 29K 50K 54k 60k 58k 59k

Lifetime Savings (MWh) 166K 262K 297K 293K 494k 668k 553k 551k 588k
Portfolio BCR 2.54 3.60 3.18 3.55 3.21 3.85 2.50 2.56 2.66




Takeaways

* Compact’s Programs are highly cost-effective

* Compact responded to ambitious plan goals with
sustained strong performance while maintaining
costs within planned levels

* Compact continuing efforts to respond to ambitious
goals forward with new enhancements and initiatives



91'60°€0 — ONOS 13YVDUVI

31vVAdN 1140dd"-NON




WODUI-MO| m L
(B3OS m

[2an3jnd m

S1IHOYd"NON d31LSFHILINI 4O AdODILVD




SUB3IO)

sHNIg Ae0

yanowe4

[4

pssoiddym paisasaiuy m

ajqeasu.ieg NIRWHIYDY Aingsi| UAMOISIUIAD.IY

| m _
£

weyeyo

a

5t




*211s Jad se paudisse aq pjnom 123pnq 3yl Jo LRI Aoad-uou ay3 uayl (sSup|ing ajdnjnw J0u)
saa1s ajdn|nw aJe a3yl 4l ‘ajdwexa J40j ‘0§ "uonezZIUERIO BUS Y UBYI JIYIEL IS YOES 03 BIIRILD 398png Jo uopedydde aaoudde 03 s10A

*saus ajdujnw pue 198pnq 108)§e. 03 Aa1j0g

I9W UDIQ SBY BLIDID BYIO m
S9IIS JUDRPYIP 7 ING 108pnq 9IS =
adeady pue £101s1Y ‘93UBIIS 'S1JB 01 SSBDIE ISEIUIU| JBYI SIDIALIS [BANIND) -
o1qnd ay3 jo suequidw | 01 uado aJe 1Byl SBDIAIIS [BIDO -
uawdojaAap JILLOUODD JO JUBWAIUBAPE PUE UOIIOWOL] -
:Bumojjo) a3 Jo auo apiaoad o1 asodand jeuoneziuesio)
:10f uonu 7 ubyl ssaj Jo anuaasy Sunosad() [pnuuy papLasauf)
:Buimoy|o} 343 sdes adenBue| Jusuun)  m

woud-uou [eanmn) =

J1OATVILNILOd = NOISIDAA ADINOd






